

## **Community Corrections**

# County of Yolo

#### PROBATION DEPARTMENT

PROBATION OFFICES 2780 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5320 FAX (530) 661-1211

JUVENILE DETENTION 2880 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5300 FAX (530) 669-5802 Email: probation@yolocounty.org



**Brent Cardall Chief Probation Officer** 

## **AGENDA**

## **Community Corrections Partnership (CCP)**

Meeting to be held at: County Administration Building, Atrium Training Room 625 Court Street Woodland, CA 95695

> Monday, June 13th, 2016 1:30-3:30PM

### Mission of the Community Corrections Partnership

The mission of the Yolo County Community Corrections Partnership is to protect the public by holding offenders accountable and providing opportunities that support victim and community restoration, offender rehabilitation and successful reintegration.

## Goals of the Community Corrections Partnership

- Goal 1: Ensure A Safe Environment For All Residents and Visitors By Reducing and Preventing Local Crime
- Goal 2: Restore Victims and the Community
- Goal 3: Hold Offenders Accountable
- Goal 4: Build Offender Competency and Support Community Reintegration
- Goal 5: Reduce Recidivism
  - I. Call to Order and Introductions
  - Approve Agenda П.
  - Approve Minutes of the Community Corrections Partnership Meeting dated May 9<sup>th</sup>, 2016 (Attachment A) III.
  - IV. Updates
    - a. Prop 47 Subcommittee Group Planning Update
  - Approve Fiscal Year 2016-17 Personnel Requests with Budget Report(Pistochini) (Continued from May 9<sup>th</sup> CCP V. Meeting) (Budget Action Required)
    - Probation Funding Request(Attachment B) (Cardall/Fruchtenicht)
    - HHSA Mental Health Court Funding Request (Larsen)
  - Discuss and Approve Updated Reserve Fund Policy (County Department of Financial Services) VI.

- VII. Approve CCP Treatment Contract Extensions at Recommended Funding Allocations (Attachment B)
  - a. Day Report Center Provider: Sacramento County Office of Education \$620,000 added for extension through FY 16-17.
  - Fourth and Hope Residential Treatment And Transitional Housing \$220,000 added for extension through FY 16-17.
  - Cache Creek Lodge Residential Treatment And Transitional Housing \$140,000 added for extension through FY 16-17
  - d. Community Recovery Resources Dual Diagnosis Residential Treatment \$50,000 for FY 16-17,
  - e. CommuniCare Health Services no additional funds, extension through FY 16 -17, cap remains at \$90,000.
- VIII. Approve Concept of HHSA Drug MediCal Reimbursement MOU (Larsen)
- IX. CCP Media Communications (Reisig)
- X. Public Comment
- XI. Requested Future Agenda Items:
  - a. Quarterly Crime Statistic Report
- XII. Next Meeting: Scheduled June 13<sup>th</sup>, From 1:30-3:30 in the Atrium Training Room
- XIII. Adjournment

If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal Rules and regulations adopted implementation thereof. Persons seeking an alternative format should contact the Community Corrections Partnership Staff Support Liaison at the Yolo County Probation Department, 725 Court Street, First Floor, Woodland CA 95695 or 530-406-4729. In addition, a person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids of services, in order to participate in a public meeting should contact the Staff Support Liaison as soon as possible and preferably at least twenty-four hours prior to the meeting.